PAYMENT ADVICE \

Your ref: ALG Insurance Vehicle No.

Claimant's Vehlecle Ho. _

260 p .17

Accident on

e Q32X

ckLayzzx

involving vehicle/s No.

EALManL  Re-”

BREAKDOWN OF PAYMENT/S

GLYs-1H

1. Repair Cost 55

d=Ipss=of-Uge/

Car Hental 8% _?_.;'-]_F ‘___

Search Feas 5%

B g;arbil and 1. Yg

Remarks :

Service Adviser

Contact Ne.W/P,

Payable to _NH‘:'.‘_‘IA_ 'i':l-'i_r.

Volkswagen Centre Singapore

Payable to

Volkswagen Centre Singapore

Payable to



Vivian Lau !LKI{Autn]

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 January, 2018 2:20 PM

To: ‘eyap@lioncityrentals.com.sg’

Cc Zayyer (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUta)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC 9342X AND SKL 3432X ON 29/12/2017

Cur Ref: CCI/LCRIBDO0013/TIwa3l
05 January 2018
LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC 9342X AND SKL 3433X ON 29/12/2017

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against
you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to negotiate
for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should vou however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 7 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlav@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)
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AUTHORIZATION TO ACT
AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim
I MELY Gpue (the third party claimant™) of
XY QWER VALK Rong $H02-10 ASPEN VEVeMTS (address), owner of _SKL3YRA
(vehicle no.) hereby authorize ___ Vollswadtn (aalve Smaupgore (“the workshop™)

to act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or rental and.fu_r_lisf_g_f_uaﬂ (“claim™) for

my vehicle no SKLMIBX  that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on
Y, )

quﬁl 2013 (date) along BALMORA. Rosp  Towaros ST Foi (location)

involving vehicle no/s SLe9Mex (“the accident™),

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit

and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of the workshop.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without

prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driverfowner/insurers of the other

vehiclels 1s concerned.

Dated this '38’ ; (day) of Fd?m“tj {month) Eﬂ,_:‘i (year)

VOLKSWAGEN
GRQUP

v/ @

Signed by “the third party claimant” Sign ‘31 B dikhop”
{(with chop if applicable) (with chop)




Volkswagen Centre Singapore

Biz Req. Na. 53103059E
GET Mo, M20098505-2

LETTER OF AUTHORITY .

ACCIDENT INVOLVING ___ SKLATAX and __ SLCTU2X on_ 2001|202

Qwn velicle's humbar COihar vahicie’s numbar Date of pecidont
along BpLmoral  RP Tgupepy  §TEVEN  R0AD

Accident kcation
BY THE LETTER OF AUTHORITY, liwe, Mrolp  ofluc
= Nama of Policy Holder & IC f Passport number
of SHeUTS3 owner of Vehicle Registration
Number SELMIIX, hereby irrevecable appoint Volkswagen Centre Singapore
Wi 's sumbar

(hersinafter refer to VGS),-& company incorporated in Singapore and having its registered office at 247
Alexandra Road, Singapore 159934, its agents of any person authorized by VGS to be *my / our Attorney and
in * my / cur name(s) on *my / our behalf to do all or any of the following:

To submit, resolve and make any claim(s) (including the commencement of legal proceedings) which *l/we may
have against the other *party/parties to the Accident and under the jnsurance *policy/policies taken up by such
*party/parties or alternatively under Insurance Policy number 23049631 taken up by *me/us and
pay the compulsory excess in respect of the cost repairs suffered by *mefus arising from the Accident (Joss and
damage)/,

To collect payment(s) due in respect of any such claim(s) for the loss and damage, such payment to be made by
way of Cheque in favour of Volkswagen Centre Singapore and give a valid receipt and discharge therefore,

For any of the purpose afcresaid, fo execute, sign and deliver all documents whatsoever in relation thersto.

Generally do all such acls as it shall deem necessary for the purpose of settling such claim.
“|/MWe hereby declare that all acts, instruments and documents done by virtue of this letter of author ity on “my/our
behalf by the Attorney, its agents or any person authorized by VGS in that behalf shall be as good valid and
effectual to all intents and purposes whatsoever as if the same had been done or executed by *mefus in “my/our
ewn proper person(s) and *l/iwe hereby ratify and confirm, all acts, instruments and documents done or executed
by virtue of the authority and powers hereby conferred.

"Ie hereby further declare that the letter of authority hereby conferred shall remain irrevocable.

*IiWe further confirm that the acceptance by VGS of the settlement amount in respect of such conslitute the full
discharge of *my/our claim{s) in respect of such loss and damage.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, “l/we have hereunto to set *my/our hand and sign this }&r y of the month
Febi uary Year _Zo\f
Signedz%n’ By:
N/ CLL F
Policy Holder

Witness Byy/

s




RELEASE VOUCHER
¢ = EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

5 :
wen, Nolc g i»ﬁw:tﬁm Ceu*ﬂ; é“"ﬂ ﬂ?ﬂm : (*the workshop™) heraby confirm that weil
have reached an agresment with the appointed surveyor of AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

e Ao Contw\TANTs 0Te o

__('name of surveyor") with res
ES_&?_“G' h (repalr costs), 8%_200-00

(AlG Asia Pacifi

pect to the amount claimed fﬁ:r

{loss of use/rental) S5 7 4L (search fees)
for vehicle no. S\ 343X hat was damaged pursuant to the

accldent which ocourred
on_A11_(date) atong Raleral Rd - Tuds Steveng RA . (location) involving
vehicle no/s SLC ng_;:{ j

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted an 3 / ! ﬂ@ . (date) at "the workshop",
i

Well confirm that we/l arefam authorized by the owner ﬂ | Ko la C’T J‘ 1C

of vehicle no.QkL %231 to make the:cta!m as setout In

authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner
authority given by "the third party claimant”.

___ (third party claimant")
the above paragraph and we/l have ful
that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein the

letter of

Well further confirm that wefl will indemnify A_iG Asla Paclfic Insurance Pte. Ltd for all damages,
expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant” after the above sald
agreement iodges a further claim against tha former for any loss and ex

Penses suffered pertaining to costs of
repairs andfor rental andfor loss of use pursuant to the damage to SEL 3433 (vehicle no.) as a result
of the accident.

loss andfor

Weil confirm that the agreement reached above Is-in full and final settlement
claimant” pursuant to the accident and that fu
admission of liability basis.

of any claim of “the third party

rther this settlement s reached on a without prejudice and without

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive
urisdication over any dispute arising out of the sama.

Dated this ! Iday of = (month) 20 Q“ :

L:.
!

e 1

Signed by AlG appainted surveyor

RIS



Volkswagen Centre Singapore

Service Tax Invoice No. SV1BP0OT455

Blr Rog. Na. 5310306%€
G5T Me. M20098505-2

SERVICE ORDER NO: 181P0035 VEH NO.: SKL3433X

SERVICE CUSTOMER MD:  FDU0DGR CATE: 20002118 Plekup:
SERVICE CUSTOMER NAME,: AIG ASEA PACIFIC INSURANCE RIL WIN NOL: WGEEFFEMZ EWO04 503 L H 48,768
TELEFHONE HO.- GEARBOX CODE: Pac Enging Hout
AODRERS 78 Snenton Wey MOTEL: Tiguante® 4.4 TS| 118K DEGEEMAT
STAR MBI BA: Choong Peartyn
Singapara .
MNext Appointmeant Date :
Past Codey E i
A e oreian MNext Appeintment Mileage 1]
Mo, BESCRIPTION ory oM LRBIT PRICE AMOUNT
AlG DIRECT SETTLEMENT
DOA 291272017
SURVEYOR LKK
TP VEHICLE SLC8342X
Labar
i LABOUR 2.00 YT a0, 30 1,GB0.00
2 SPRAY PAINTING 200 UNIT EOD.00 1, 50000
3 Tow SVG- Quaatlily Recovery Sorvicas 1.00 UNIT
4 Tow SYG- Duality Racovery Sorvicas 1,00 UKIT
5 PROGRAMMING & CALIBRATION- NETT .00 Ty 480,00 480,00
3 ELECT WIRING & MECH COMPOMENT CHECK NE .00 T 280,00 2680.00
liesn
7 BUMPER BRACHKET LHS 1.00 PGS 2740 37 48
3 REAR BUMPER 1.00 FCS 1,31285 1,31265
& SPOILER 1.00 PCS 450.45 458 45
10 LHS FENDER LINER 1.00 FOE 218,00 21000
" FENDER MOULDING LHS 1.00 PCS 347.09 247 09
Sk Tatal §,38265
GST [7%) AMOUNT 44743
TOTAL AMOUNT 6,840.14
dea
Customer

JPhone : Fax :



Receipt

Land Transport Authority

Land Transport Authority
10 Sin Ming Crive
Singapore 575701

GST Registration No. : M4-0008528-2

Page 1 of |

Print Date/Time 30 Dec 2017 1 10:25:41
Receipt Date/Time : 30 Dac 2017/ 10:25:41

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipl No. @ ITNET-00000-171230-000244
Previous Recaipt No. :

SIN ltem Description/ Amount GET
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount
Mo, GST (S%) (S5)

Result of Insurance Enquiry - SLECS342X

As at 28 Dec 2017/20:15:00

Insurance Co: AIG ASLA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

1 Insurance Enguiry - SLC9342X
Enguiry Fee 7.00 0.49
ZMTIZ3I0M02328613668

Sub-Total T.00 0.49
Total Before Rounding 7.00 0.49
Rounding Difference

Total Amount Payabla

Paid By
1L B ra;
AN \Gﬁsf:ﬂzzt:rcard
Total
Cash Change
Tendered Amount
Excess Refundable Amount

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Amount
After GST
(5%}

7.453

7.43
744
0.04
7.45

7.45

T.45
0.0
T.45
Q.00

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the paymaent service
provider | financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late foo

may apply.

https:/fvil.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/completePayment?FUNCTION _ID=F1301001TT

30/12/2017



